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jamesspahr@lionsharegrouplic.com

From: Tierney, Michael <district16@cityofmadison.com> .*
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Jjamesspahr@lionsharegrouplic.com

Cc: Glaeser, Janine

Subject: Re: 5409 Femrite Drive (Lionshare Group, LLC) *

I am happy to grant the waiver as requested.

Mike Tierney
District 16 Alder
Madison Common Council

From: jamesspahr@lionsharegroupllc.com <jamesspahr@lionsharegrouplic.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Tierney, Michael

Cc: Glaeser, Janine

Subject: FW: 5409 Femrite Drive (Lionshare Group, LLC)

Good Afternoon Michael,

This is Jim Spahr with Lionshare Group. We met and discussed our project for the new distribution center at 5409
Femrite back in January 10. Part of that project required demolition of the abandoned white house at the front of the
property. Could you send to Janine Glaeser of the UDC an e-mail to serve as a waiver for the 30 day advance notification
to alder regarding demolition of existing structures ?



